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20 thie end I deeire you to submii an agourate
setimate of the coet of remowval of garbage, refuse, o te.
from the reserve, two or three $imes a week, as you may
consider necessary. It e aleso ocoured to me that 4ry
sarth or other similar sanitary ¢losete might de provided
for public use and I desire you %o pubmit your views on
this with an estimate of the cost. The Department could
pot andertake to inestal such toilete in each residence,
but if coet was not Soo great might provide one for esch
sex in some convenient location, the same to be kept elean

by the party employed to look after other sanitary condlitions
on the raserve.

I will expeet a full report from you on this
guestion within the next tem days.

Yours very truly,

e

Deputy Super intemdent GCemsral.
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